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APPLICATION FOR EXCEPTION TO NO FLARE RULE 19.15.18. 12
(See Rule 19 15.18.12 NMAC and Rule 19.15:7.37 NMAC)
A, Applicant OXY USA INC. ,
whose address is 1502 W.i'Commerce, Carlsbad, NM 88220
hereby requests-an exception to Rulé 19:?'.'1 5.18.12 for 2 days , days-or until
July_20th .Yr___2014__ for the following described tank battery (or LACT):
‘NameofLeasée ___Rogers#3 : Name of Pool ____Atoka, Glorieta-Yeso
Location of Battery: UnitLetter _____H  Section 23 Township 188 - Range 26E
_Nurhber of wells producing info battéryi'
B. Based- upon oil production of 206 __barrels per da}y,a the estimated * volume
of gas to be flared, N , 800 " MCF; Value per day.
C. Name and location of nearest gas gathéri'ng facility:
D. Distance 0 EStiiﬁated cost of connection
E. This exception’ isﬂrequested for the following reasons; ‘Due to highline pressure.
20 -0l 28249
'‘OPERATOR ' OIL CONSERVATION-DIVISION

T hereby certify-that the rufes angd regulations of the Oil (,onsenatlon
‘Division have béen ‘complied. with and that the mformatxon given above
is true and complete to the best of my know}cdge and belief.

Signature ‘Aﬂ’ { ﬁi{ "y fj "’ﬂ

Printed Name,h c ! { fé. { Al \/u»“g
& Title »g{ ) !g(

E-mail Address f"’“fivcf“i;‘j i?i; fshﬁé’u/«(*m (Ci}x
Date_[_ j’ Lf Telephone No. g |

* Gas-O -Oil ratio test may be required to;ve_nfy estnma’tedga_s_ volume.




atcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tiffney_Burkham@oxy.com
Sent: ' Monday, July 21, 2014 1:35 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: : FW: ROGERS#3

Attachments: _ Dotument.pdf

This is the C129 for the Rogers#3. Thank you!

From: Burkham, Tiffney M

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 11:43 AM
To: 'maxeyg.brown@state.nm.us'
Subject: FW: ROGERS#3

This is to notify you that Occidental Permian LTD went to flare at the Rogers #3 on July 19th. This is due to high pressure
on line. Oxy flared for 2 days a total of 800 MCF. Attached is the C 129 to flare report. C141 will be submitted. if you
have any.questions you can contact me via email or phone.

Tiffney Burkham
575-628-4116



